
 

STATE   OF   RHODE   ISLAND 
Public Utilities Commission 

 

89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 
(401) 941-4500 

Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski 
Commissioner Abigail Anthony 
Commissioner John C. Revens, Jr. 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Docket No. 5058 Service List 
From: Cindy Wilson-Frias 
Date: April 7, 2021 
Re: Third Revised Procedural Schedule – Docket No. 5058 
 
Thank you for your participation in the procedural conference today.  The revised schedule 
follows: 
 
04/09/2021 National Grid will submit revised language to clarify “reasonable fee” 
 
04/15/2021 National Grid will respond to Good Energy’s final data request (to be issued by 

April 8, 2021) 
 
 Colonial and Good Energy may comment on the revised fee language 
 
 Colonial will file additional comments on outstanding issues, particularly with 

additional information from New Hampshire 
 
04/20/2021 National Grid response to Colonial 
 
 Division comments, if any 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Copy: Linda George, DPUC Administrator 
 
  


